
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

Molalla City Council – Meeting Agenda   
Meeting located at: Molalla Adult Center   

315 Kennel Ave, Molalla, OR 97038 
February 8, 2017 

 
WORK SESSION BEFORE MEETING 6:45PM 
Business  meeting will begin at 7:00PM.  The Council has adopted Public Participation Rules. Public 
comment cards are available at the entry desk. Request to speak must be turned into to the Mayor prior to 
the start of the regular Council meeting. 
Executive Session : NONE 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER – 1,772nd   Regular Meeting  

A. Call the meeting to order – Mayor Thompson 
B. Flag Salute and Roll Call 

 
2. COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT 

A. Minutes: 01/25/17 
B. Library Minutes  

 
3. PUBLIC HEARING  

A. Shirley Banks Hearing – Huff/Rodriguez  
 

4. CONTINUED BUSINESS 
 

5. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Drive Zero Request – Palumbo  
B. Second Friday Request – Thompson  
C. Planning Commission Ap for Raceal Cain – Huff/Thompson 
D. Recreational Immunity Resolution – Huff  
 

6. RESOLUTIONS 
A. Resolution 2017-02: Intergovernmental Agreement To Participate In The Managing Oregon 

Resources Efficiently (More) Program 
B. Resolution 2017-03: A Resolution Adopting Adjusted Fees For The Administrative Fee Schedule 

For The City Of Molalla 
 

7. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A. Staff and Council: 

1. Molalla Avenue Street Construction – Fisher  
 

8. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

9. ADJOURNMENT 
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting                                                        
Molalla Adult Center                                                                                    

315 Kennel Ave., Molalla, OR 97038                                                                       
Wednesday January 25, 2017	

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

ATTENDANCE: Mayor Jimmy Thompson, Councilor Leota Childress, Councilor Glen Boreth, 
Councilor Elizabeth Klein, Councilor Keith Swigart, Councilor Delise Palumbo, Councilor Cindy 
Dragowsky. 
 

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Dan Huff, City Manager, Present; Gerald Fisher, Public Works 
Director, Present; Sadie Cramer, City Recorder, Present; Diana Hadley, Library Director, Present; 
Rod Lucich, Police Chief, Present. 
 
MINUTES 
Councilor Childress made the motion to approve the presented amended minutes of January 11, 
2017.  Councilor Boreth seconded. Motion carried (7-0), all ayes. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

 APPOINTMENT OF A CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT 
Mayor Thompson defined the responsibilities of the City Council President, including presiding at 
meeting that the Mayor is absent from.   Councilor Dragowsky nominated Councilor Klein as the 
City Council President.  Councilor Boreth seconded.  Mayor Thompson requested to abstain from 
this vote so the decision belongs to the Council.  Vote call to select Councilor Klein as president 
carried, (6-0), all ayes. 
 
RESOLUTIONS 
 

 2017-01 – RESOLUTION APPOINTING THE CITY MANAGER AS BUDGET 
OFFICER FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018 

Municipal Budgeting requires the appointment of a Budget Officer to prepare and present the 
budget for the City of Molalla; and the City of Molalla is initiating preparation of its fiscal year 
2017/2017 budget; and appoints City Manager, Dan Huff as Budget Officer for fiscal year 
2017/2018.  Councilor Boreth made the motion to approve the appointment of the City Manager as 
the Budget Officer for the FY 2017/2018.  Councilor Palumbo seconded. Motion carried (7-0), all 
ayes. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
The Molalla City Council will meet in executive session held pursuant to Oregon Public Record  
Law under ORS 192.660 (2)(E) Real Property Transactions to consider information and records that 
are exempt by law from public. 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting                                                        
Molalla Adult Center                                                                                    

315 Kennel Ave., Molalla, OR 97038                                                                       
Wednesday January 25, 2017	

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS 
 
PWD Fisher gave an update of the Molalla Avenue project and the Long Park update of the bike 
pavilion.  PGE installation of lights anticipated this week.  In addition, PWD Fisher gave an update 
on the Bear Creek By-way Project and the punch list for completion. 
 
CR Cramer noted a Council appointment pre-meeting for Council photos for the City Hall on 
February 8, 2017.   
 
CM Huff invited all to attend the Bear Creek By-way grand opening on February 4, 2017.  FD 
Seifried to hold a Budgeting 101 class, this will be a public meeting and open to all.  Posed to 
Council topics for Town Hall meetings, what does the Council want to discuss with the community? 
Discussion ensued over a visioning meeting and goal setting and parameters/timelines for those 
meetings. 
 
Councilor Dragowsky reported on her meeting with the CM/PC and tours of facilities.  Encouraged 
all to do the same.  In addition, she reported on the transition to the Library liaison. 
 
Councilor Palumbo gave an update on the Drive to Zero program, a town hall on February 28 will 
happen to involve the community.  Brochures provided to Council members. 
 
Councilor Boreth encouraged anyone in the community interested in serving on the budget 
committee to please participate in the Budgeting 101 class. 
 
Councilor Childress gave an update in the Ford Family Cohort 3 banner project update. 
 
Mayor Thompson requested from staff a complete list of all vacancies on boards & commission for 
the Council to actively encourage community members to participate where there is a need.  In 
addition, he appointed Councilor Childress to the model code committee.  He requested that the 
Second Friday event, including a City sponsorship, be added to a future meeting, the Council 
agreed. 
 
Motion to adjourn made by Councilor Childress. Councilor Klein seconded. Motion carried (7-0), 
all ayes at 8:15 pm. 
 

_____________________________   _________________________________ 
Sadie Cramer, City Recorder     Jimmy Thompson, Mayor 



 

 

 

Molalla Library Advisory Board 

Meeting Date: 11‐17‐2016 

Meeting brought to order by Sandy Nelson at 6:28 P.M. 

Members Present:  Mary Gilson; Kelly Andrews; Paula Beck; Sandy Nelson; Angela Patton  

City Council Liaison:  Elizabeth Klein 

Staff present: Director Diana Hadley 

The minutes from the October meeting were approved as read. 

 Director’s Report:  (See Diana if you didn’t receive one.) 

1) So far about $3,000 of fines have been taken care of through the canned foods drive. 

2) Lots of people bring extra food to help others with their fines. 

3) Irene goes to Head Start at Mulino Grade School for Story Time. This is all in Spanish. 

4) Michelle and Devon are planning ahead for all the different reading programs, e.g., Summer 

Reading Program. 

 

 Old Business:  
1) Since the school bond did not pass, Diana now needs to talk to the city about the library 

building. Does the school district need it back? 
 

 New Business:  
1) With three new councilors coming on, there will be conversations about community 

envisioning. Elizabeth, Diana and Michelle met with the Oregon City librarian about building 
a new library. Fund raising and grants are important.  

2) Some professionals could be hired to put us on a path in the right direction. 
3) 2023 is the year our lease on the library is up. 
4) Demographics are changing in Molalla.   
 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:23 P.M.  The next meeting will be held on January 19th, 2017. 
 
Submitted by Mary Gilson, Secretary 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 



 

 

















































 

 
117 Molalla Ave/PO Box 248 Molalla Oregon 97038  

Ph: 503.829.6855 Fax: 503.829.3676 www.cityofmolalla.com   

REV: 03/10/15  Citizen Application – City Recorder 

                                    City of Molalla 

Application for Appointment to Citizen Committee 

  

  

Board/Committee of Interest:  

  

Name:  
Address:  
State/Province  
Zip/Postal Code:  
Home Phone:  
Work Phone:  
*E-Mail  

  

  
Current or Previous Community Affiliations or Activities: 

  

  

  

  
 Why would you like to serve on this committee and give any other background you might have in this area.  

  

  

  

  
If applying for re-appointment to this Commission/Board/Committee/Task Force, please indicate what has 

been the key accomplishment of the group during your service.  

  

  

  
   If you could make any improvement to the Commission/Board/Committee/Task Force, what would it be?  

  

  

  

  
*Signature:   

  

Date:  

  

  

 

  

  

Years of Residence Inside City    

1/19/17

Rachel Cain
General Delivery

OR, 97038
(971) 240-9727
(503) 877-2106

1 year

I would be honored to be a member of the Molalla Planning Commission. I, along with you all, am 
very proud of our town and its endearing and enduring historic qualities that draw such wonderful 
people and talent to our growing community. I am presenting my application today in hopes to 
receive your blessing and be appointed to our Molalla Planning Commission. I come from a 
ranching background. (please continue on page 2)

Regular Attending Member of Foothills Community Church, Molalla, OR
Molalla Fire Department Rehab and CERT Volunteer Candidate
Intervention Work With Gang Unit

http://www.cityofmolalla.com/
http://www.cityofmolalla.com/


RESOLUTION NO. ____ 
A RESOLUTION OF THE (Insert Name of Agency)  

(Insert Governing body title, e.g Board of Directors, City Council) 
RECOMMENDING RESTORING RECREATIONAL IMMUNITY RIGHTS 

 
WHEREAS, in 1995, the Legislative Assembly declared it to be the public policy of the 
State of Oregon to encourage landowners to make their land available to the public for 
recreational purposes by limiting their liability toward persons entering thereon for such 
purposes, and;  
 
WHEREAS, recreations purposes includes, but are not limited to, outdoor activities such 
as hunting, fishing, swimming, boating, camping, picnicking, hiking, nature study, 
outdoor educational activities, water sports, winter sports, viewing or enjoying historical, 
archaeological, scenic or scientific sites or volunteering for any public purpose project, 
including the above aforementioned activities, as well as: gardening, woodcutting and 
for the harvest of special forest products, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Public Use of Lands Act has increased the availability of land for free 
recreation by citizens and visitors alike by limiting liability to cities, counties, park 
districts, irrigation districts, schools and private landowners, including property‐owner 
associations, farmers and timber companies that, by virtue of this act, allow members of 
the public to use or traverse their lands at no charge for recreation purposes, and; 
 
WHEREAS, for twenty years, the Public Use of Lands Act has been broadly interpreted to 
extend this immunity from liability to apply not only to landowners but also to the 
landowner’s employees agents, and volunteers, and; 
 
WHEREAS, in Johnson v. Gibson, the Oregon Supreme Court held that when the 
Legislature passed the Public Use of Lands Act, it intended to immunize only the 
landowner, otherwise the Legislative Assembly would have included employees, agents 
and volunteers in the Act, and; 
 
WHEREAS, this ruling effectively undermines a landowner’s recreational immunity from 
tort liability under the Act because public employers are statutorily required to 
represent and indemnify their employees and most, if not all, landowners who allow 
access to their lands free of charge will ultimately be responsible for the negligence of 
their employees that results in injury to a member of the public or property, and; 
 
WHEREAS, landowners will likely face substantially increased insurance premiums for 
this new risk exposure and/or have to close their property or amenities to Oregonians 
trying to recreate due to the result of this decision. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, let it be known that the (Insert Name of Agency) supports 
legislation in the 2017 Oregon Legislative Assembly promulgated to restore recreational 



immunity to landowners and their officers, employees, agents or volunteers who are 
acting within the scope of their employment or duties so to allow Oregonians to access 
their lands for recreational use and enjoyment. 
 
ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the (insert Name of Agency) on (Insert Date). 
 
 
 
              _____________________________ 
              (Insert Name), (Insert Title) 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________ 
(Insert Name), (Insert Title) 
 
     



 

 

City	Of	Molalla	
City	Council	Meeting	

 
	Agenda	Category:	New	Business		

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Gerald Fisher, Public Works Director   
APPROVED BY:   Dan Huff, City Manager	 	 	 																																										

Subject:  Resolution 2017-XX: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An 

Intergovernmental Agreement To Participate In The Managing Oregon 
Resources Efficiently (MORE) Program 

Recommendation:   Council Approval 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:   September 14, 2016

Fiscal Impact:  None 

Background:   

Attached is an overview of the MORE program and the intergovernmental agreement (Exhibit 

B) that will allow the City of Molalla to participate in the MORE program and utilize 

equipment, materials, and services from other participating agencies on an as needed basis. 

 

 
 



City	of	Molalla	Resolution	2017	‐	XX	
	

RESOLUTION 2017- 02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOLALLA AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER 
TO EXECUTE AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT TO PARTICIPATE IN THE 

MANAGING OREGON RESOURCES EFFICIENTLY (MORE) PROGRAM. 
 
     WHEREAS, agencies participating in the MORE program have equipment, materials, and 
services that could be beneficial to the City of Molalla; and 
 
     WHEREAS, executing the intergovernmental agreement is a requirement to participate in the 
program; and 
 
     WHEREAS, participation in the program can expedite the assistance of other agencies during 
a City emergency. 
 
     NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Molalla as follows: 
 

1. Authorizes the City Manager to enter into the intergovernmental agreement on behalf 
of the City.  

 

DULY ADOPTED AND EFFECTIVE the 8th day of February, 2017, by a  

vote of ____________ ayes and _____________ nays. 

	
	
      ______________________________________ 
      Mayor Jimmy Thompson 
 
 
ATTEST this ___ day of ________, 2017: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
City Recorder, Sadie Cramer 



Oregon’s MORE-IGA 

www.MOREoregon.com 



MORE = Managing Oregon Resources Effectively 

IGA = Intergovernmental 
Agreement 

www.MOREoregon.com 

www.MOREoregon.com 

Oregon’s MORE-IGA 



www.MOREoregon.com 

Multi agency IGA that allows 
Oregon’s public agencies 

exchange invoices, 
therefore services 

and resources 

What is the MORE-IGA ? 

Oregon Revised Statutes #190 



www.MOREoregon.com 

Currently 50+ public agencies (and counting) 

 20 of Oregon’s 36 counties 

 25 cities 

Who is part of the MORE-IGA ? 

 Others include: transit, 
service districts, schools / 
colleges, 911-center, etc. 



www.MOREoregon.com 

Oregon’s MORE-IGA 



www.MOREoregon.com 

The Breath of the MORE-IGA ? 
“Each PARTY owns certain 
equipment and materials, 

and provides services 
that may be useful to another PARTY 

for 
public works, municipal, 

transportation, engineering, survey, 
construction, operations, 

maintenance, service districts, 
emergency management 
and related activities” 



www.MOREoregon.com 

 Generic – no lead agency 
 No expiration date 
 No financial caps 
 Web-based – self serve 
 Short / Very Brief – 2 pages 
 Attorneys Agree! 
 Open-ended for a wide 

span of work or activities 

Why the MORE-IGA ? 



www.MOREoregon.com 

 Any time ! 
 Daily 
 Emergencies (i.e. FEMA) 

When use the MORE-IGA ? 



www.MOREoregon.com 

Must be a Oregon Public Agency 

How to join the MORE-IGA ? 

Simple as 1 - 2 - 3: 
1. Print two agency signature 

sheets 
2. Sign and mail one to me 
3. We web-post for the other 

agency members 



www.MOREoregon.com 

 We truly collaborate! 
 We have a Web Bulletin Board 
 We have optional twice a year 

lunch meetings and just chat 
 We broadcast members’ e-mail 

inquires… 

What Else of the MORE-IGA ? 

 Great reduction of 
Agencies’ IGAs to maintain 



www.MOREoregon.com 

many, 

many, 

many ! 

MORE-IGA’s Success! 



www.MOREoregon.com 

Institutional and Staff Knowledge 

How do we know where 

MORE-IGA resources are? 



www.MOREoregon.com 

Doing MORE with Less ! 

www.MOREoregon.com 

Doing MORE Yes ! 

Don Newell 
MORE-IGA contract administrator 
Marion County, OR 
Contact information on the web: 



File name:  MORE-IGA - 05-Mar-2013  page 1 of 4 of the MORE-IGA packet 

MANAGING OREGON RESOURCES EFFICIENTLY {MORE} 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT for resources and services 

This Agreement is made between the SIGNED PARTIES pursuant to the authority provided by ORS Chapter 190 and shall be 

referred as the MORE-IGA {Managing Oregon Resources Efficiently Intergovernmental Agreement} (“AGREEMENT”). 

WHEREAS: 

1. Each PARTY owns certain equipment and materials, and provides services that may be useful to another PARTY for 

public works, municipal, transportation, engineering, construction, operations, maintenance, service districts, emergency 

management and related activities; and 

2. The PARTIES agree that sharing equipment, materials, and services promotes the cost-effective and efficient use of public 

resources; and 

3. The PARTIES desire to enter into this AGREEMENT to establish procedures for sharing equipment, materials, resources, 

and services, and defining legal relationships and responsibilities.  Therefore, in consideration of the mutual covenants 

herein, it is 

AGREED: 

1. The PARTIES shall make available to each other vehicles, equipment, machinery, materials, related items (“EQUIPMENT 

OR MATERIALS”) and/or services in the manner and on the terms and conditions provided herein.  The PARTY supplying 

the services or the EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS shall be designated as the "PROVIDER" herein.  The PARTY receiving the 

services or assuming the use of EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS shall be designated as the "USER" herein. 

2. A cost estimate for specific services will be supplied by the PROVIDER at the request of the USER.  Service PROVIDERS 

shall maintain an accurate cost accounting system, track expenditures and provide monthly billing to USER.  Unless other 

arrangements are agreed upon by the PARTIES, PROVIDER'S invoices will be paid by USERS in full within thirty (30) days 

of billing. 

3. EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS and/or services shall be provided upon reasonable request at mutually convenient times and 

locations.  The PROVIDER retains the right to refuse to honor a request if the EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS are needed for 

other purposes, if providing the EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS would be unduly inconvenient, or if for any other reason, the 

PROVIDER determines in good faith that it is not in its best interest to provide a particular item at the requested time.  

EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS shall be returned immediately at PROVIDER’S request. 

4. The USER receiving the EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS shall take proper precaution in its operation, storage and 

maintenance.  EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS shall be used only for its intended purpose.  The USER shall permit the 

EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS to be used only by properly trained, properly licensed, and supervised operators.  The USER 

shall be responsible for EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS repairs necessitated by misuse or negligent operation and for the 

maintenance and/or replacement of high wear items (i.e., milling machine teeth, etc.).  The USER shall not be responsible 

for scheduled preventive maintenance (P.M.) unless EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS hours used exceeds the P.M. schedule 

periods and has been agreed by the PROVIDER. The USER shall perform and document required written maintenance 

checks prior to and after use and shall provide routine daily maintenance of EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS (i.e., fluid 

checks, lubricating, etc.) during the period in which the EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS is in USER’S possession. 

5. PROVIDER shall endeavor to provide EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS in good working order and to inform USER of any 

information reasonably necessary for the proper operation of the EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS.  The EQUIPMENT OR 

MATERIALS are provided "as is", with no representation or warranties as to its condition or its fitness for a particular 

purpose.  USER shall be solely responsible for selecting the proper EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS for its needs and 

inspecting EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS prior to use.  It is acknowledged by the PARTIES that the PROVIDER is not in the 



File name:  MORE-IGA - 05-Mar-2013  page 2 of 4 of the MORE-IGA packet 

business of selling, leasing, renting or otherwise providing EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS to others, and that the PARTIES 

are acting only for their mutual convenience and efficiency. 

6. The PARTIES shall provide EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS storage to each other, at no charge, upon request when mutually 

convenient.  It is recognized that such storage is for the benefit of the PARTY requesting it.  The PARTY storing the 

EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS shall be responsible for providing a reasonably safe and secure area and not responsible nor 

liable for theft or damage. 

7. The PROVIDER may require, in its sole discretion, that only PROVIDER’S personnel operate EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS.  

In so doing, PROVIDER shall be deemed an independent contractor and PROVIDER'S employees shall not be deemed 

employees of USER.   The PROVIDER’S operator shall perform under the general direction and control of the USER, but 

shall retain full control over the manner and means of using the EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS. 

8. For the purposes of this AGREEMENT, the PARTIES are independent contractors.  Nothing herein shall alter the 

employment status of any workers providing services under this AGREEMENT.  Such workers shall at all times continue 

to be subject to all standards of performance, disciplinary rules and other terms and conditions of their employer.  No 

USER shall be responsible for the direct payment of any salaries, wages, compensation or benefits for PROVIDER’S 

workers performing services to USERS under this AGREEMENT. 

9. Each PARTY shall be solely responsible for its own acts and those of its employees and officers under this AGREEMENT.  

No PARTY shall be responsible or liable for consequential damages to another PARTY arising out of providing or using 

EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS or services under this AGREEMENT.  PROVIDERS requiring that their personnel operate 

EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS shall, within limits of the Oregon Constitution and the Oregon Tort Claims Act, hold 

harmless, indemnify and defend the USER, its officer, agents and employees from all claims arising solely by reason of 

any negligent act by persons designated by PROVIDER to operate EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS.  Notwithstanding the 

above, the USER shall bear sole responsibility for ensuring that it has the authority to request the work, for its designs and 

for any representations made to the PROVIDER regarding site conditions or other aspects of the project.  The PROVIDERS 

of the EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS shall adequately insure the EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS or provide self-insurance 

coverage. 

10. Any PARTY may terminate its participation by providing thirty (30) days written notice to the other PARTIES.  Any 

amounts due and owing by a terminating PARTY shall be paid within thirty (30) days of termination. 

11. Nothing herein shall be deemed to restrict authority of any of the PARTIES to enter into separate agreements governing 

the terms and conditions for providing EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS or services on terms different than specified herein. 

12. Any OREGON PUBLIC ENTITY may become a PARTY to this AGREEMENT.  Each PARTY in accordance with the 

applicable procedures of that PARTY shall approve this AGREEMENT.  This AGREEMENT will be executed separately by 

each PARTY and shall be effective as to each PARTY and binding among all the PARTIES that have signed this 

AGREEMENT on the date of execution and sending a copy of the signed AGREEMENT to the CONTRACT 

ADMINISTRATOR.  The current CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR is: 

Don Newell,  Marion County Public Works,  5155 Silverton Road NE, Salem, Oregon  97305 

Telephone: 503.365.3129,  e-mail:  DNewell@co.Marion.or.us 
 

A new CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR may be named at any time with the approval of a majority of the PARTIES. 

13. This AGREEMENT may be amended by written amendment signed by all of the PARTIES. 

-  end of the AGREEMENT narrative  - 

Final MORE-IGA narrative revision date:  March 5, 2013 (no changes or additions are allowed to the above) 



File name:  MORE-IGA - 05-Mar-2013  page 3 of 4 of the MORE-IGA packet 

MORE-IGA SIGNATURE PAGE 
(MANAGING OREGON RESOURCES EFFICIENTLY INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT) 

 

IN THE WITNESS WHEREOF, the PUBLIC ENTITY _________________________________________________ (PARTY) has 

caused this AGREEMENT to be executed by its duly authorized representatives as the date of their signatures below: 

     

Signature of Officer  Date  Officer’s title  

Signature of Officer  Date  Officer’s title  

Signature of Counsel  Date  Counsel’s title  

 
Name & title of the 

AGENCY’S IGA 

OVERSEER:   

Address:   

   

Office Phone:  Cell Phone:   

E-mail:   
       
 
Optional:  Name & 

title of Agency’s 
2nd Contact:   

Office Phone:  Cell Phone:   

E-mail:   
       
 

1. Mail the original signed MORE-IGA SIGNATURE PAGE (this page – actual hard copy page) to: 
  Don Newell, CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR for distribution to member agencies. 

Marion County, 5155 Silverton Road NE, Salem, Oregon  97305 e-mail:  DNewell@co.Marion.or.us 

Telephone: 503.365.3129 MORE-IGA web site: http://www.MOREoregon.com  

2. Retain a 2nd original signed MORE-IGA SIGNATURE PAGE for your records (a total of 2-sets are required). 
3. Send additional agency staff contacts’ e-mail addresses to the above CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR. 
4. Copy other PARTIES’ MORE-IGA SIGNATURE PAGES for your agency’s records from the above MORE-IGA web site. 



File name:  MORE-IGA - 05-Mar-2013  page 4 of 4 of the MORE-IGA packet 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE MORE-IGA 
(MANAGING OREGON RESOURCES EFFICIENTLY INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT) 

“Doing MORE with less!” 
The following is directed to officials of local and state governments that may want to participate in the accompanying MORE-IGA 

[AGREEMENT].   There are four pages to the MORE-IGA: 

 The MORE-IGA narrative – pages 1-2 

 MORE-IGA SIGNATURE PAGE – page 3 

 INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE MORE-IGA (this page) – page 4 

a. The purpose of the MORE-IGA is for to exchange EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS or services between OREGON PUBLIC ENTITIES. 

b. All PARTIES, who sign the AGREEMENT, must honor the AGREEMENT entirely. 

c. Each PUBLIC ENTITIES shall identify an AGENCY’S IGA OVERSEER which will process, file and will receive and maintain IGA 

documents. 

d. Don Newell of Marion County has agreed to act as the CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR.  The CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR will 

notify all the AGENCY’S IGA OVERSEERS for all PARTIES.  The CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR will not resolve any disputes of 

the AGREEMENT PARTIES, nor would Marion County or its employees be liable for any damages sought between any two 

other PARTIES. 

e. Each new PARTY shall execute the MORE-IGA SIGNATURE PAGE in two original sets:  One shall be filed with the 

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR for approval, filing and distribution, and the second for the PARTY entity’s records. 

f. Each AGENCY’S IGA OVERSEER will receive digital copies of the MORE-IGA SIGNATURE PAGE from the web site: 

http://www.MOREoregon.com  for their records.  The CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR will directly inform the AGENCY’S IGA 

OVERSEERS of new Agencies signers by e-mail. 

g. After the signature and approval process is completed, any PARTY may directly approach any other PARTY for exchange of 

equipment, materials, resources, and services.  There is no need to coordinate requests amongst other PARTIES or with the 

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR. 

h. It is important to note paragraph 3 (page 1): “The PROVIDER retains the right to refuse to honor a request”. 

i. The CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR maintains two-e-mail lists: 1) Each PUBLIC ENTITIES’ AGENCY’S IGA OVERSEERS;  2) other 

PUBLIC ENTITIES’ staff that want to be informed of MORE members’ news, announcements, and activities.  MORE 

members will schedule and host meetings 3-times a year to discuss joint issues. 

j. An optional 2nd agency contact person can identify on the MORE-IGA SIGNATURE PAGE which will also receive direct 

ongoing correspondence of MORE’s activities or of its members. 

k. The IGA, list of PUBLIC ENTITIES with agencies’ contacts, digital file copies of MORE-IGA SIGNATURE PAGES, meeting 

announcements, and members’ news are found on http://www.MOREoregon.com  

Questions or concerns may be addressed to: 

  Don Newell, CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR. 
 Marion County, 5155 Silverton Road NE, Salem, Oregon  97305 
  Telephone: 503.365.3129; e-mail:  DNewell@co.Marion.or.us 
 

History:  An original joint agency IGA for shared services was originally signed by Multnomah County, the City of Gresham and 

Oregon Department of Transportation in 1996.  By the provision of a 1999 ADDENDUM, other parties agreed to sign the 

agreement.  The IGA was revised in July 2002 and was named PMAT-IGA (PORTLAND METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSPORTATION 

CO-OPERATIVE INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT) with 33-signing agencies.  In February 2013 the MORE-IGA, with a more 

statewide focus, was crafted in tandem to eventually replaced PMAT-IGA. 

 
A second ODOT IGA (OMAT), which allows agencies work with ODOT, can be obtained by contacting: 

Rita Gill, OMAT Administrator,  Oregon Department of Transportation,  Region 1-Contracts & Agreements Unit; 

123 NW Flanders Street, Portland, OR 97209-4012; 

Telephone:  503-731-8548;    e-mail: Syreeta.Gill@ODOT.state.or.us 



City of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 

Agenda Category: Resolution 
 
 
Subject: Resolution 2017-XX – A Resolution Modifying Public Works Fees  
 
Recommendation: Council Approval 
 
 
Date of Meeting to be Presented: February 08, 2017  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Bulk Water Fee – Based on the water fees passed under Resolution 2016-08, the fee for 1000 
gallons of water (133.681 cubic feet) has been adjusted to match the use rate. 
 
Plan Review/Permit Fees – The administrative fees for Public Works were modified in 2016 to 
include outsourcing of plan review to the on-call engineering consultant and to pass the costs on 
to the applicant. It is in the City’s interest to perform the plan review functions utilizing existing 
staff. An average for plan review and construction inspection fees for surrounding communities 
was determined the revised fee is in line with those communities. 
 

 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Gerald Fisher, Public Works Director 
APPROVED BY:       Dan Huff, City Manager 
  
 

Fiscal Impact: Minor increase in water use revenues. No impact to permit revenue. 



RESOLUTION 2017-03 
 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING ADJUSTED FEES FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE FEE 
SCHEDULE FOR THE CITY OF MOLALLA 

 
The City Council of Molalla finds that: 
 

WHEREAS, the Molalla Municipal Code specifies that the City Council shall establish fees 
for city services by resolution; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Oregon Administrative Rules states that fees may be charged to reimburse 
the public entity of incurred expenses by furnishing administrative services; and 
 

WHEREAS s, the City Hall offices incurs expenses in administrative areas as attached, 
which costs the City of Molalla to supply these services and have placed a burden on the 
administrative budget; and 
 

WHEREAS, existing administrative services and proposed fees for such services are hereby 
listed as the attachment to this Resolution; and 
 

WHEREAS, that for administrative efficiencies, the fees, and fines imposed by the City of 
Molalla be collectively established. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Molalla 
as follow the fees listed for the departments for the City of Molalla, are hereby established as 
listed effective this 8th day of February, 2017.  
 
 
DULY ADOPTED AND EFFECTIVE the 8th day of February, 2017, by a  
vote of ____________ ayes and _____________ nays. 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Mayor Jimmy Thompson 
 
ATTEST this ___ day of ________, 2017: 
 
 
___________________________ 
Sadie R. Cramer, City Recorder 
 



City of Molalla Administrative Fees RESO #

Overnight parking $5.00/night $25.00/week $100.00/mo. $1000/yr RES 2013-17

Molalla Water, Sewer, Street, Storm, & Parks SDC’s

Water Sewer

Meter Factor SDC SDC

¾” Meter 1 3,818$          4,794$         RES 2016-21

1” Meter 1.67 6,364$          7,991$         RES 2016-21

1.5” Meter 3.33 12,728$        15,981$       RES 2016-21

2” Meter 5.33 20,364$        25,569$       RES 2016-21

3” Meter 10.67 40,725$        51,137$       RES 2016-21

4” Meter 16.67 63,632$        79,901$       RES 2016-21

Street SDC 4,000$          RES 2016-21

Storm SDC 891$             RES 2016-21

Park SDC 7,368$          RES 2016-21

Typical Single Family Dwelling Charges with ¾” Meter Fee Unit

Water Hook Up Fee $600.00 RES 2014-03

Sewer Hook Up Fee $600.00 RES 2014-03

Water SDC 3,818$           RES 2016-21

Sewer SDC 4,794$           RES 2016-21

Street SDC 4,000$           RES 2016-21

Storm SDC 891$              RES 2016-21

Park SDC 7,368$           RES 2016-21

Development Fee $25.00 RES 2014-03

Total $22,096.44 RES 2014-03

Water Base

INSIDE CITY

Water - 3/4" Meter $12.80 RES 2016-08

Water - 1" Meter $21.45 RES 2016-08

Water - 1.5" Meter $42.67 RES 2016-08

Water - 2" Meter $68.57 RES 2016-08

Water - 3" Meter $149.33 RES 2016-08

Water - 4" Meter $255.99 RES 2016-08

Water - 6" Meter $533.31 RES 2016-08

Water - 8" Meter $767.97 RES 2016-08

Water Usage $2.81 per 100 CF RES 2016-08

Bulk Water (1000 gal = 133.681 CF) $3.76 per 1000 gal RES 2017-

Public Works

NOTE: All SDC's subject to yearly inflation index. Check with Public Works Director for current fee values.

NOTE: All rates subject to yearly inflationary index on July 01 based on Portland-Salem (CPI-U).

Update 2/3/2017



Water Base

OUTSIDE CITY

Water - 3/4" Meter $19.20 RES 2016-08

Water - 1" Meter $32.18 RES 2016-08

Water - 1.5" Meter $64.01 RES 2016-08

Water - 2" Meter $102.86 RES 2016-08

Water - 3" Meter $224.00 RES 2016-08

Water - 4" Meter $383.99 RES 2016-08

Water - 6" Meter $799.97 RES 2016-08

Water - 8" Meter $1,151.96 RES 2016-08

Water Usage $4.22 per 100 CF RES 2016-08

Water Service Installation Fee: *Actual Cost RES 2016-07

*Labor, Materials, Equipment & Admin. (3%)

Service Shutoff Fee $50.00 RES 2016-07

Door Hanger Fee $25.00 RES 2016-07

Late Fee $5.00 RES 2007-11

Utility Service Deposits Residential & Commercial $100.00 RES 2007-11

Hydrant Customers $700.00 RES 2016-07

Sewer Base

INSIDE CITY

Sewer Base $33.36 RES 2015-13

Charges based on water usage $3.30 per 100 C.F. RES 2015-13

from winter months

Sewer Base

OUTSIDE CITY

Sewer Base $50.04 RES 2015-13

Charges based on water usage $4.95 per 100 C.F. RES 2015-13

from winter months

Storm Drain Fee $3.00 RES 2016-07

Street Maintenance Fee No Fee Adopted To Date $0.00 Not Assigned

Public Works (Cont.)

NOTE: All rates subject to yearly inflationary index on July 01 based on Portland-Salem (CPI-U).

NOTE: All rates subject to yearly inflationary index on July 01 based on Portland-Salem (CPI-U).

NOTE: All rates subject to yearly inflationary index on July 01 based on Portland-Salem (CPI-U).

Update 2/3/2017



Plan Review Fee

Engineering Design Review Fee *1.5% but not less than $580.00 RES 2017-

* 1.5% of the total the Engineer's Estimate of the public improvements

Permit Fee

Hydrant Permit Fee $25.00 RES 2016-07

Blulk Water Permit Fee $25.00 RES 2016-07

Right-Of-Way Permit Fee (non-franchise) $125.00 RES 2016-07

Right-Of-Way Permit Fee (non-franchise) - with Street Cut $150.00 ea. Cut RES 2016-07

Reinspection - Right-Of-Way Permit Fee (non-franchise) $75.00 RES 2016-07

Right-Of-Way Permit Fee (franchise) $0.00 RES 2016-07

Right-Of-Way Permit Fee (franchise) - with Street Cut $0.00 ea. Cut RES 2016-07

Driveway, Sidewalk, and/or Curb & Gutter Const Permit Fee $95.00 RES 2016-07

Reinspection - Driveway, Sidewalk, and/or Curb & Gutter Const Permit Fee $47.00 RES 2016-07

Construction Permit Fee *3.5% but not less than $525.00 RES 2017-

* 3.5% of the total the Engineer's Estimate of the public improvements

Construction Reinspection After 2 Failed Inspections $64.00 ea additional RES 2016-07

$5.00 Repealed RES 2007-09Park & recreation fee

Public Works (Cont.)

Update 2/3/2017


	Agenda 020817
	Minutes  20170125
	Library Mtg. Minutes-11-17-2016
	Planning - Shirley Banks Appeal Info Council 020817
	Planning Ap - city_of_molalla_planning_commission_application_rachel_cain_pg_1
	RecreationalImmunityresolution
	New Business - MORE Agreement
	Resolution 2017-02 MORE Agreement Authorization 020817
	MORE Agreement Intro Slideshow
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13

	MORE IGA
	New Business - Fee Schedule Update
	Resolution 2017-03 Admin Fee Update
	Fees - PW Administrative Fee Schedule



